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Mike Geske
m
From: Karen.Edwards@treasury.gov

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:01 AM

To: Ryan Mulvey

Cc: hirsh.kravitz@nara.gov; Karen.Edwards@treasury.gov

Subject: RE: Status Update (FOIA Case #2013-06-131, Robyn Burrows, Cause of Action)

Good morning Mr. Mulvey ...

[ am checking. I will email you as soon as I hear back.

Karen M. Edwards

FOIA Analyst, FOIA and Transparency
Privacy, Transparency, and Records
U.S. Department of the Treasury
Karen.Edwards@Treasury.gov

202 927-8989

From: Ryan Mulvey [mailto:ryan.mulvey@causeofaction.org]

Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 5:03 PM

To: Edwards, Karen

Cc: hirsh.kraviz@nara.gov

Subject: RE: Status Update (FOIA Case #2013-06-131, Robyn Burrows, Cause of Action)

Ms. Edwards,

Have you received any updates from Treasury? The agency expected production to begin on June 28. We still have yet
to receive any records.

Thank you,
Ryan

Ryan P. Mulvey | Counsel

Cause of Action Institute

1875 Eye Street NW, Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20006

{0) 202.400.2729 / {c) 202.603.7698
Ryan.Mulvey@causeofaction.or,

Admitted to the practice of law in New York State and the District of Columbia




Case 1:16-cv-02179-JEB Document 1-11 Filed 11/01/16 Page 3 of 3

Confidentiality: The information contained in, and attached to, this communication may be confidential, and is intended
only for the use of the recipient named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete
the original message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you.

From: Karen.Edwards@treasury.gov [mailto:Karen.Edwards@treasury.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 6:48 PM

To: Ryan Mulvey <ryan.mulvey@causeofaction.org>

Cc: Karen.Edwards@treasury.gov; hirsh.kravitz@nara.gov
Subject: Status Update (FOIA Case #2013-06-131, Robyn Burrows, Cause of Action)

Mr. Mulvey ...

Thank you for your patience. The case is still under review. I will update you as soon as I know more. I’m on 927-8989
if you have additional questions.

Karen M. Edwards

FOIA Analyst, FOIA and Transparency
Privacy, Transparency, and Records
U.S. Department of the Treasury

Karen. Edwards@Treasury.gov
202 927-8989



